

Our ref: SSI-8609189-PA-84

Cheryl Cahill
Environment Lead – Major Projects
Sydney Water Corporation
1 Smith Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

30 May 2024

Subject: Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre (SSI-8609189) – Approval of Rehabilitation Management Plan

Dear Ms Cahill,

I refer to the Rehabilitation Management Plan (RMP) to revegetate and restore impacted RBM 12 red-hatched lands at Kemps Creek (Revision 05, dated 23/05/2024), submitted in accordance with Conditions E19 and E20 of the Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre project (SSI-8609189). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the RMP and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of approval. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the RMP (Revision 05, dated 23/05/2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the RMP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Natalie Froud on 02 8275 1684 or natalie.froud@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lloyd Eley-Smith

Team Leader
Transport and Water Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary